From: Arias, Arthur

To: Katherine Purvis

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Casey_Summers@oxy.com; jennifer_duarte@oxy.com; Cliff
P. Brunson; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey

Subject: Re: Closure Report, MOC SWD Well Battery

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:19:46 PM

BLM accepts the closure report. Thank you...

Arthur Arias
aaarias@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management,Carlsbad Field Office
575-234-6230 Cell 575-499-3378

On Wed, Jul 13, 2016 at 2:46 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 13, 2016 at 12:32 PM
Subject: Closure Report, MOC SWD Well Battery

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us, heather.patterson@state.nm.us, stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Casey_Summers@oxy.com, jennifer_duarte@oxy.com, "Cliff P. Brunson”
<cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>, Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>,
Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the MOC SWD Well Battery on
02/04/2016 in Eddy County, NM. Receipt notification via email is greatly appreciated. The
RP number for this event is 3556.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388

Cell: (575) 441-8619

kathy@bbcinternational.com
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